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To: City Commission
From: Michael E. Jackson, Interim City Manager
CC: Nylene Clarke, City Clerk
Date: 9/24/2024
Re: Pahokee Ordinance Amendment — Building Regulations Ch 6 Floodplain Ch 10
REQUEST:

Staff requests the City of Pahokee City Commission to approve the proposed amendments to City of Pahokee
Buildings and Building Regulations Ch 6 & Flood Damage Prevention Ch 10.

ANALYSIS:
The proposed amendments update the date of the flood insurance study and flood insurance rate maps and reformat local
amendments to the Florida Building Code into plain language format.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City of Pahokee City Commission approve the proposed Ordinance to amend its adopted floodplain
ordinance & building regulations.




